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PHOTOGRAPHS IN ALL.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q. OFFICER, I AM GOING TO ASK YOU TO LOOK AT THAT STACK OF

PHOTOGRAPHS. LOOK THROUGH THEM, AND, THEN, WHEN YOU ARE 

FINISH LET ME KNOW, PLEASE.
I

A. YES, SIR, THESE ARE THE PHOTOGRAPHS THAT I TOOK.




THE COURT: WERE THESE ALL TAKEN AT THE SAME TIME, THE AFTERNOON OF APRIL 8TH?

THE WITNESS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: AND YOU TOOK THESE PHOTOGRAPHS YOURSELF?

THE WITNESS: YES, SIR. BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. DO THOSE PHOTOGRAPHS FAIRLY AND ACCURATELY DEPICT THE SCENE! AS YOU RECALL SEEING IT YOURSELF? 

A. YES, SIR.

. NOW, OFFICER, WHY DID YOU ARREST MR. SEMPLE THAT AFTERNOON? COULD YOU TELL US WHAT HE DID THAT CAUSED YOU TO PLACE HIM UNDER ARREST? A. WHEN I ARRIVED AT LAFAYETTE PARK FOR MY BRIEFING WITH THE OFFICER I WAS RELIEVING, I TOOK NOTE OF THE FACT THAT ON THE BULLETIN BOARD IN OUR LITTLE OFFICE WAS A COPY OF MR. SEMPLE'S CONDITIONS OF PROBATION.

I WAS REVIEWING THE CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND LATER TOOK

A WALK THROUGH THE PARK AND TOOK A LOOK AT MR. SEMPLE'S
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OF AN OFFICER

P R O C ~ E D I N G S

THE DEPUTY CLERK: THE UNITED STATES VERSUS STEPHEN SEMPLE, CRIMINAL CASE NO. 87‑466.

FOR THE GOVERNMENT, MR. FINNEGAN.

THE DEFENDANT IS APPEARING PRO SE.

THE COURT: MR. FINNEGAN?

MR. FINNEGAN: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WE ARE REALLY HERE ON THE FURTHER HEARING ON THE PROBATION VIOLATION, IF MY UNDERSTANDING IS CORRECT. R. FINNEGAN: THAT IS CORRECT.

THE COURT: AND YOU WERE GOING TO PROFFER SOME TESTIMONY'

MR. FINNEGAN: YES, YOUR HONOR. I HAVE TWO OFFICERS ,

OFFICER SMITH AND

THE COURT: WELL, NOW, WHAT HAS HAPPENED IS THAT I HAVE GONE BACK AND LOOKED AT THE ORIGINS OF THIS CASE, AND I WANTED TO REVIEW IT WITH YOU, IF YOU HAD IT FRESH IN YOUR MIND.

IF NOT, MAYBE WE CAN RECONSTRUCT IT. MY RECORDS SHOW THAT THERE WAS A CONVICTION OF MR. SEMPLE ON NOVEMBER 17TH BEFORE MAGISTRATE BURNETT.

MR. FINNEGAN: I PARTICIPATED AS THE PROSECUTOR IN THAT CASE. THE EXACT DATE, I DON'T HAVE THE FILE WITH ME AT THIS .MOMENT, SIR.

THE COURT: WELL, I JUST LOOKED IT UP, AND MY ORDER Thomas Toros K. Der Dourian
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OF FEBRUARY 11th REFERS TO HIS CONVICTION.

MR. FINNEGAN: I ACCEPT THAT, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: AND THEN THE MATTER CAME ON BEFORE ME

ON APPEAL.


MR. FINNEGAN: THAT IS CORRECT.
I


I



THE COURT: AND I JUST HAD THE CLERK REVIEW THE
I



TRANSCRIPT OF THAT WITH ME, AND THE APPEAL INDICATES THAT
I

l I INQUIRED OF MR. SEMPLE WHETHER HE WAS APPEALING THE CONVICTION

OR THE SENTENCE, OR BOTH. AND HE SAID HE WAS APPEALING IT

 ALL, AND I THEN MADE A ONE‑SENTENCE RULING THAT THE JUDGMENT

OF CONVICTION BY MAGISTRATE BURNETT WAS SUPPORTED BY THE EVIDENCE I AND SUPPORTED BY THE LAW, AND I SAID NO MORE.

MR. FINNEGAN: AND THEN YOU PROCEEDED TO CONSTRUCT

A NEW SENTENCE.

THE COURT: AND THEN I PROCEEDED TO THE SENTENCING I AND TRIED TO DESIGN THIS PROBATION SYSTEM.


I

MR. FINNEGAN: THAT IS CORRECT, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: NOW, THE MATTER IS ON APPEAL IN THE

COURT OF APPEALS.

MR. FINNEGAN: I HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THAT BY YOUR

I CLERK.

THE COURT: PARDON?

MR. FINNEGAN: I WAS ADVISED OF THAT BY YOUR CLERK,

YOUR HONOR. I HAD ASKED TO SEE THE FILE AND HE INDICATED I THAT IT WAS CHECKED OUT TO THE COURT OF APPEALS. Thomas Logos [C. Der Dourian.
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I




THE COURT: I HAVE IT HERE NOW, IF YOU WANT TO

SEE IT. YOU DO NOT KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THE STATE OF THE CASE

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS?

MR. FINNEGAN: I DO NOT, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. ALL RIGHT.

1

i, WELL, LET E S HEAR YOUR OFFICER.

I MR. FINNEGAN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. OFFICER

SMITH, PLEASE.




THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.
i

 MR. FINNEGAN: YOUR HONOR, I MIGHT POINT OUT THAT

 I HAVE ANOTHER WITNESS PRESENT. IF THERE IS A RULE ON WITNESSES

I WOULD ASK THAT HE BE EXCUSED.



I




THE COURT: YES.



I




MR. FINNEGAN: OFFICER FORNSHILL, WILL YOU HAVE A

SEAT OUTSIDE?



I




MIGHT I INQUIRE IF THE DEFENDANT HAS ANY WITNESSES

|[PRESENT IN COURT? I WOULD ASK FOR A RULE ON WITNESSES.

I MR. SEMPLE: COULD I CHECK?

THE COURT: CERTAINLY.

WHILE HE IS GETTING READY, I AM GOING TO TAKE JUST

A BRIEF RECESS.

i

! 

MR. FINNEGAN: CERTAINLY. THE COURT: YOU STAY RIGHT THERE, OFFICER. BRIEF RECESS.) THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

YOU MAY PROCEED, MR. FINNEGAN

Thomas Toros K. Den Dourlan
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MR. FINNEGAN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

DAVID LARRY SMITH, JR., GOVERNMENT'S WITNESS, SWORN

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q. OFFICER SMITH, COULD YOU PLEASE FULLY IDENTIFY YOURSELF I

FOR THE RECORD?

A. MY NAME IS DAVID LARRY SMITH, JR., OFFICER OF THE UNITED

STATES PARK POLICE.

Q OFFICER, AS A PARK POLICEMAN, ARE YOU OCCASION ALLY ASSIGN


TO PATROL THE LAFAYETTE PARK AREA OF THE CITY?
|

A. YES, SIR, I AM.

Q. AND LET ME PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE EARLY MORNING


HOURS OF APRIL 3, 1988. WERE YOU SO ASSIGNED?



A. YES, SIR.
I

Q. DID YOU HAVE THE OCCASION TO MEET OR SEE AN INDIVIDUAL

YOU KNOW AS MR. SEMPLE?

A. YES, I DID.

Q. AND DO YOU SEE MR. SEMPLE IN COURT NOW?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. WOULD YOU PLEASE POINT HIM OUT?

A. THE GENTLEMAN SITTING RIGHT OVER HERE.

MR. FINNEGAN: MAY THE RECORD INDICATE THAT HE HAS IDENTIFIED THE DEFENDANT, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: YES. HE HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED.

MR. FINNEGAN THANK YOU, YOUR HO NOR.

Thomas Toros K. Den Dour Ian
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BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q. COULD YOU DESCRIBE THE OCCASION ON WHICH YOU SAW MR. SEMPLE

THAT MORNING AND THE APPROXIMATE TIME YOU SAW HIM THAT MORNING

A. IT WAS APPROXIMATELY, TO MY RECOLLECTION,2:00 A. M. IN

THE MORNING.

Q. ALL RIGHT.

A. I USUALLY GO OUT AND PATROL ONCE AN HOUR IN THE PARK,

ESPECIALLY ALONG THE PENNSYLVANIA SIDE. THAT IS WHERE ALL

OF THE DEMONSTRATORS ARE PLACED, AND AT THAT TIME ALL OF THE

INDIVIDUALS WERE ASLEEP WHEN ‑‑ MOST OF THEM WERE COVERED

WITH SLEEPING BAGS AND BLANKETS. SOME OF THEM I HAD SEEN

 SEVERAL OTHER TIMES BEFORE WRITING CITATIONS FOR THEM. MR.

SEMPLE WAS ONE OF THOSE.

|Q. ALL RIGHT. l

WHAT WAS HE DOING THAT CAUSED YOU TO WRITE HIM A CITATION

THAT MORNING?

A. THAT MORNING, I HAD TO FIRST GET THE BLANKET OFF HIS 

HEAD

SO I COULD SEE WHO IT WAS. I FOUND OUT IT WAS MR. SEMPLE.

I SPOKE TO HIM TWICE TO TRY TO GET HIS ATTENTION TO WAKE HIM

UP. THE THIRD TIME I DID END UP YELLING AT HIM, AND HE DID

FINALLY AROUSE.

THE COURT: THE THIRD TIMES

THE WITNESS: YES, ON THE THIRD‑TIME WARNING. THE

THIRD TIME I YELLED AT HIM TO WAKE HIM UP, AND WHICH HE DID

FINALLY AWAKEN, AND WHICH AT THAT POINT I WROTE THE CITATION

Thomas Toros K:. Der Dour Ian
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1

OUT TO HIM.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q. NOW, WHAT WAS THE CITATION? WHAT VIOLATION DID YOU NOTE?

A. I WROTE THE CITATION FOR CAMPING WITHIN THE PARK.

1

I Q. FROM THE TIME AT WHICH YOU STARTED TO WAKE HIM UP UNTIL 

|

I THE TIME YOU FINALLY AROUSED HIM, HOW MUCH TIME ELAPSED 

BETWEEN

I THOSE TWO POINTS?

! A. I WOULD SAY BETWEEN, MOST LIKELY, FIVE MINUTES.

Q. NOW, DO YOU RECALL WHAT ITEMS MR. SEMPLE HAD WITH HIM

AT THAT TIME?

A. MR. SEMPLE HAD SEVERAL ITEMS: PLASTIC TARP, SLEEPING BAGS

| BLANKETS. THERE WAS ALSO A LARGE AMOUNT OF FOOD LYING AROUND 


I THE DEMONSTRATION, AS WELL AS THE TWO MAJOR SIGNS THAT HE


I USES FOR HIS DEMONSTRATION.
|


| Q. DID YOU ISSUE OTHER CITATIONS TO OTHER INDIVIDUALS AT
l


THE SAME TIME?
~

. YES, I DID. I ISSUED ONE TO A MRS. GREENER, WHO WAS AT I

I THE SITE, AND THERE WERE APPROXIMATELY FIVE OTHER PEOPLE.

THEY HAD ALREADY AROUSED BY THE TIME, OR AWAKENED BY THE TIME,

 I HAD TALKED TO MRS. GREENER AND MR. SEMPLE.

| SO AT THAT TIME I JUST WROTE THOSE TWO CITATIONS AND WARNED

THE OTHERS THAT THEY WERE ALSO IN VIOLATION.

Q. NOW, HOW OFTEN ARE YOU ASSIGNED TO PATROL LAFAYETTE PARK?

I A. BETWEEN TWO TO THREE T IMES EVERY MONTH.

| A YES
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I Q. OKAY.

ON EACH OF THOSE OCCASIONS, DO YOU RECALL SEEING MR. SEMPLE

THERE AT THE TIME?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. DO YOU EVER RECALL NOT SEEING HIM WHILE YOU PATROLLED

I THE AREA?

I A. NOT THE TIMES THAT HE HAS BEEN OUT OF JAIL.

Q. ALL RIGHT.

MR. FINNEGAN: YOUR HONOR, I HAVE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS

AT THIS TIME.

MR. SEMPLE:

THE COURT: CROSS‑EXAMINATION, MR. SEMPLE.

CROSS‑EXAMINATION

BY

Q

A.

Q.

A.

IQ. A.

Q

IA.

Q. WASN'T THERE AN OFFICER THAT ARRESTED ME THAT DAY?

A. NOT THAT DAY, NOT THE DAY THAT I WORKED ON APRIL 3RD.

PREVIOUS TO MYSELF ON DUTY ‑‑ I JUST WROTE THE CITATION.

IQ. AND THIS IS THE DAY WHERE THERE WAS THE ARREST?

HELLO, HOW ARE YOU DOING THIS MORNING?

HELLO.

WAS THAT THE DAY YOU TOOK THE PICTURES?

PARDON?

WAS THAT THE DAY YOU TOOK PICTURES?

I DID NOT TAKE PICTURES.

YOU HAD ANOTHER OFFICER TAKE PICTURES?

SOMEONE ELSE DID, YES.

Thomas Toros K. Den Dourlan
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N

MR. FINNEGAN: IF I MAY. YOUR HONOR. THIS CONCERNS

APPROXIMATELY 2:00 A. M., ON APRIL 3RD ONLY. IT DOES NOT COVER ANY OTHER DATE OR TIME THAT I AM AWARE OF. THERE IS ANOTHER OFFICER HERE, WHO, I BELIEVE, WILL TESTIFY ABOUT AN OTHER INCIDENT. I THE COURT: BY MR. SEMPLE:

DOES THAT HELP YOU, MR. SEMPLE?

Q. AND YOU WROTE A CITATION TO ME AT MORNING?

A. YES, SIR, I DID.

MR. SEMPLE: I AM SORRY.

THAT.

SEATED.

2:00 O'CLOCK IN THE

I DON'T EVEN REMEMBER

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

THANK YOU. YOU MAY BE

MR. SEMPLE: MAYBE I SHOULD ASK SOME MORE QUESTIONS HE SAID THERE WAS FOOD LYING AROUND AND THINGS LIKE THAT. MAYBE WE OUGHT TO CLEAR THAT UP.

THE COURT: CERTAINLY. GO AHEAD.

BY MR. SEMPLE:

Q. DID YOU INQUIRE AS TO WHO OWNED THE THINGS AROUND THE

DEMONSTRATION SITE?

A. AT THE TIME, NO.

Q. OKAY.

SO YOU CAN'T REALLY SAY WHETHER EVERYTHING BELONGED TO ME, YOU KNOW, LIKE BLANKETS, PLASTIC, FOOD WHATEVER?

Thomas Cocos K. Den Dourlan
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A. NO, BUT IT WAS ON YOUR DEMONSTRATION SITE.

Q. SO IS IT POSSIBLE THAT MAYBE THE STUFF DID NOT BELONG

TO ME, BUT STREET PEOPLE, OR OTHER PEOPLE, COULD HAVE LEFT IT

THERE, EVEN WITHOUT MY PERMISSION?

A. IT IS POSSIBLE.

Q. WAS THERE FOOD, MAYBE, IN A BOX THAT YOU SAW?

A. I SAW ITEMS LIKE ITALIAN BREAD STILL IN THE BAG, BUT ON

THE GROUND.

THE COURT: ITEMS LIKE WHAT?

THE WITNESS: ITALIAN BREAD OR BREAD LIKE ‑‑ LIKE ‑​

THE COURT: FRENCH BREAD?

THE WITNESS: ITALIAN BREAD, ALSO.

BY MR. SEMPLE:

Q. ALL RIGHT. ANYTHING ELSE?

 A. THERE WERE ITEMS OF CANNED FOOD THAT WERE LYING AROUND, II

 AND APPLES AND FRUIT. THERE WERE ALSO SOME THAT WERE IN BOXES 
BUT

Q.

Q.

! THE

i A

~ ‑

SOME WERE ALSO ON THE GROUND.

DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOS OF THIS INCIDENT?

NO, I DON'T.

OKAY. SO BY "L YING AROUND," DO YOU MEAN SPREAD OUT ON

SIDEWALK, OR DO YOU MEAN STACKED AT A CERTAIN POINT?

THEY WERE ON THE SIDEWALK. THEY WERE ON THE GRASS RIGHT

I BEHIND YOUR DEMONSTRATION, WITHIN THE FIVE FEET WHERE YOU WERE|

SLEEPING ON YOUR DEMONSTRATION SITE, BEHIND THE SIGNS, BETWEEN

EVERYTHING RYTH I NG .

Thomas Toros K. Den Dour Ian
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AND SO WHAT WAS THE REASON YOU GAVE THE CITATION FOR? AS I STATED, I FOUND YOU ASLEEP UNDERNEATH THE BLANKETS. AND IS THAT AGAINST THE LAW? A. NO CAMPING; IT'S THE DESCRIPTION OF CAMPING. Q. SLEEPING IS CAMPING?

 A. YES, SIR, WITH BEDROLLS.

I Q. OKAY. THANK YOU.


II

MR. FINNEGAN: I HAVE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS, YOUR

HONOR, OF OFFICER SMITH.




THE COURT: YOU ARE EXCUSED. CALL YOUR NEXT WITNESS

MR. FINNEGAN.


I

MR. FINNEGAN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. THE GOVE RNME ENT

I WOULD CALL OFFICER FORNSHILL.

I KEVIN FORNSHILL, GOVERNMENT'S WITNESS, SWORN.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

 BY MR. FINNEGAN:

I Q. OFFICER, COULD YOU PLEASE FULLY IDENTIFY YOURSELF FOR THE

I RECORD?

A. MY NAME IS KEVIN FORNSHILL. I AM A PRIVATE WITH THE UNITED

STATES PARK POLICE.

I Q. NOW, OFFICER, LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE DATE

OF APRIL 8TH OF THIS YEAR. DID YOU HAVE THE OCCASION TO BE

ASSIGNED TO PATROL THE LAFAYETTE PARK AREA OF THE CITY?

! A. YES, SIR

,

II Q. AND AT APPROXIMATELY 4:00 P. M. THAT AFTERNOON ~

l
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HAVE THE OCCASION TO MEET OR SEE AN INDIVIDUAL THAT YOU KNOW A'

MR. SEMPLE?

A.

Q​

! 

A

.

I 

Q

‑

  THIS GENTLEMAN SEATED AT THE TABLE.


|

MR. FINNEGAN: YOUR HONOR, MAY THE RECORD REFLECT

HE HAS IDENTIFIED MR. SEMPLE, THE PROBATIONER?


I

THE COURT: YES.

1

MR. FINNEGAN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q. NOW, OFFICER, WHAT WAS THE OCCASION ON WHICH YOU SAW HIM

AT 4:00 O'CLOCK THAT AFTERNOON; DO YOU RECALL?

A. THAT AFTERNOON, I WAS PATROLLING AT LAFAYETTE PARK, DOING

MY NORM AL DUTIES. I TOOK NOTE OF THE FACT THAT MR. SEMPLE'S

DEMONSTRATION HAD A GREAT DEAL OF ITEMS SURROUNDING IT. AT

THAT TIME I REQUESTED A CAMERA FROM THE CENTRAL DISTRICT STATION

TO BE DELIVERED TO ME IN ORDER THAT I MIGHT TAKE PHOTOGRAPHS I

OF HIS DEMONSTRATION. I WAS ABLE TO TAKE PHOTOGRAPHS, AND l


|LATER MR. SEMPLE WAS ARRESTED FOR CAMPING. !

Q. ALL RIGHT.

MR. FINNEGAN: NOW, YOUR HONOR, I HAVE HAD THESE

PHOTOGRAPHS MARKED AS A CUMULATIVE EXHIBIT 1. MR. SE~IPL~ 

HAS

HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO SEE THESE PHOTO GRAPHS. THERE ARE 8

YES, SIR.

DO YOU SEE MR. SEMPLE IN COURT NOW?

I DO, SIR.

COULD YOU PLEASE POINT HIM OUT?

Thomas Toros K. Den Dourlan
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DEMONSTRATION, TAKING NOTE THAT THE ITEMS WERE THERE, I THOUGHT

IN VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

MR. SEMPLE ‑‑ WELL, I TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS AFTER RECEIVING

THE CAMERA AND PLACED MR. SEMPLE UNDER ARREST. HE HAD NO

POSITIVE MEANS OF IDENTIFICATION. BEING RELATIVELY NEW TO

THE FORCE, I TOOK HIM DOWN TO THE CENTRAL DISTRICT STATION

IN ORDER THAT A POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION MIGHT BE MADE ON MR.

|SEMPLE.

IQ. NOW, THESE ITEMS, HOW COULD YOU DETERMINE WHOSE ITEMS THEY

|WERE FROM WHAT YOU SAW?

A. THEY WERE IN HIS IMMEDIATE CONTROL. BY THAT, I MEAN THAT

E THE TWO SIGNS THAT MR. SEMPLE HAD AT HIS DEMONSTRATION SITE,

THE ITEMS WERE AT THE BASE OF THE SIGNS, THEMSELVES, OR BETWEEN

THE TWO SIGNS.

Q. DID YOU EVER ASK MR. SEMPLE IF THOSE WERE HIS ITEMS?

A. AT THE CENTRAL DISTRICT STATION, WHEN I WAS INTERVIEWING

MR. SEMPLE, I ASKED HIM TO STATE WHICH ITEMS BELONGED TO HIM,

IN ORDER THAT THE OFFICER AT LAFAYETTE PARK MIGHT TAKE THEM

UNDER CONTROL FOR SAFEKEEPING UNTIL HE RETURNED.

HE STATED A CERTAIN NUMBER OF ITEMS ‑‑ AND, UNFORTUNATELY, I DID NUT HAVE THE LIST BROUGHT ‑‑ WERE HIS.

ANYBODY WHO HAD ITEMS BELONGING TO THEM AT MR. SEMPLE'S DEMONSTRATE SITE WERE TOLD TO REMOVE THEM. THERE WERE A NUMBER OF ITEMS THAT WERE REMOVED, BUT A LARGE NUMBER OF ITEMS STILL REMAINED AT THE SITE.
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DEMONSTRATION, TAKING NOTE THAT THE ITEMS WERE THERE, I THOUGHT IN VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF PROBATION.

MR. SEMPLE ‑‑ WELL, I TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS AFTER RECEIVING THE CAMERA AND PLACED MR. SEMPLE UNDER ARREST. HE HAD NO POSITIVE MEANS OF IDENTIFICATION. BEING RELATIVELY NEW TO THE FORCE, I TOOK HIM DOWN TO THE CENTRAL DISTRICT STATION

|IN ORDER THAT A POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION MIGHT BE MADE ON MR. SEMPLE.

IQ. NOW, THESE ITEMS, HOW COULD YOU DETERMINE WHOSE ITEMS THEY


WERE FROM WHAT YOU SAW?
I

IA. THEY WERE IN HIS IMMEDIATE CONTROL. BY THAT, I MEAN THAT

|THE TWO SIGNS THAT MR. SEMPLE HAD AT HIS DEMONSTRATION SITE,

|THE ITEMS WERE AT THE BASE OF THE SIGNS, THEMSELVES, OR BETWEEN

THE TWO SIGNS.

Q. DID YOU EVER ASK MR. SEMPLE IF THOSE WERE HIS ITEMS?

A. AT THE CENTRAL DISTRICT STATION, WHEN I WAS INTERVIEWING

MR. SEMPLE, I ASKED HIM TO STATE WHICH ITEMS BELONGED TO HIM,

IN ORDER THAT THE OFFICER AT LAFAYETTE PARK MIGHT TAKE THEM

UNDER CONTROL FOR SAFEKEEPING UNTIL HE RETURNED.

HE STATED A CERTAIN NUMBER OF ITEMS ‑‑ AND, UNFORTUNATELY. I DID NOT HAVE THE LIST BROUGHT ‑‑ WERE HIS.

ANYBODY WHO HAD ITEMS BELONGING TO THEM AT MR. SEMPLE'S DEMONSTRATE SITE WERE TOLD TO REMOVE THEM. THERE WERE A NUMBER OF ITEMS THAT WERE REMOVED, BUT A LARGE NUMBER OF ITEMS STILL REMAINED A. THE SITE.

11

Thomas Toros K. Der Dourlan

Official ‑ l Court Reporter

O ~ 0 6 United States Court House

MR. FINNEGAN: YOUR HONOR, I PROFFER THESE PHOTOGRAPH

I TO THE COURT.

THE COURT: HAND THEM UP, PLEASE.

MR. FINNEGAN: YOUR HONOR, I HAVE NO FURTHER QUESTION OF OFFICER FORNSHILL.




THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. CROSS‑EXAMINATION, MR.

E SEMPLE.

CROSS‑EXAMINATION

 BY MR. SEMPLE:

!, Q. WERE YOU UNDER ANY ORDERS TO ARREST ANYBODY THAT DAY?

A. NO, SIR, I WAS NOT.

i, Q. IS IT USUAL TO ARREST PEOPLE FOR CAMPING CHARGES?

 A. IT CAN BE. ANY CFR VIOLATION IS AN ARRESTABLE OFFENSE.

|I THE REASON I TOOK YOU INTO CUSTODY, AGAIN, BEING NEW TO THE

|! FORCE AND YOUR NOT HAVING POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION, I WANTED

TO MAKE SURE THAT I GOT THE RIGHT PERSON.


| Q. IS IT USUAL TO ARREST PEOPLE FOR PROBATION VIOLATIONS?
I

I A. I UNDERSTAND THAT IS AN ARRESTABLE OFFENSE, SIR, IF A WARRANT

I IS ISSUED. ~

Q. WAS A WARRANT ISSUED ON ME? I

I A. NO, SIR. THERE WAS A BIT OF CONFUSION ON MY PART AS FAR I

I AS THE STATEMENTS I MADE WHEN I ARRESTED YOU. AGAIN, I USED

YOUR CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AS A MEASURING STICK, IN ORDER

TO DETERMINE IF YOU WERE CAMPING OR NOT, WITH THE ITEMS AT


YOUR SITE WHEN WE APPROACH ED YOU WE DID NOT STATE THAT

I
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YOU WERE UNDER 

ARREST FOR A 

PROBATION 

VIOLATION. THAT 

WAS,

AGAIN, A CONFUSION 

ON MY PART. THE 

ACTUAL CHARGE 

WOULD BE

CAMPING.

Q. WHEN YOU 

ARRESTED ME, DIDN 

E I ASK YOU TO 

CHECK THAT OUT,

WHETHER I SHOULD 

BE ARRESTED FOR A 

VIOLATION OF 

PROBATION?

A. YES, AND WE DID 

CHECK THAT OUT. I

Q. AND YOU FOUND 

THAT THERE SHOULD 

BE A WARRANT 

ISSUED; DIDN To

 YOU?

|IA. YES, 

SIR.

Q. BUT YOU 

ARRESTED

'A. THE 

ORIGINAL 

CHARGE WAS 

CAMPING.

CA MP IN G.

YOU 

WERE 

ARRES

TED 

FOR

I Q. THE ORIGINAL CHARGE WAS A PROBATION VIOLATION, A VIOLATION OF PROBATION, AND, THEN, WHEN YOU GOT TO THE JAILHOUSE OR TO MAINS POINT, THEN YOU CHANGED IT TO CAMPING; RIGHT? |IA. NO. WHAT I WANT TO POINT OUT TO YOU, SIR, IS THAT YOU WERE ARRESTED FOR CAMPING BY USING THE ITEMS IN YOUR CONDITIONS |OF PROBATION AS THE CAMPING CHARGE. UNDER YOUR CONDITIONS OF PROBATION, IT IS VERY SPECIFIC AS TO WHAT YOU CAN AND CANNOT |HAVE AT THE SITE.

I WHEN WE 

ARRIVED AT THE 

SCENE, YOU WERE 

IN VIOLATION BY

|HAVING TOO MANY 

ITEMS THERE, AND 

THAT WAS THE 

BASIS OF THE

11

|CAMPING CHARGE.

Q. WHAT 

PARTICULAR ITEMS

. YOU H. [A 

PLASTIC TARP

A

.

ADE YOU 

FEEL 

THAT I 

WAS 

CAMPING?

YOU WE 

were 

LAYING 

ON

THE COURT: A PLASTIC TARP?

THE WITNESS: A PLASTIC TARP.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

THE WITNESS: YOU WERE LAYING ON A NUMBER OF BLANKETS

I YOU HAD A R LARGE AMOUNT OF FOOD.

BY MR. SEMPLE:

Q. HOW MUCH, EXACTLY?

A. WELL, LET'S SEE. YOU HAD A BOX OF APPLES, WHICH IS IN

I THE PHOTOGRAPHS. YOU HAD A PLASTIC TRASH BAG FULL OF FRENCH

I BREAD. DO YOU WANT ME TO GO ON ABOUT THE ‑~

Q. THAT IS A LOT OF FOOD.

I A. E CONSIDERED IT TO BE A LOT OF FOOD, YES, SIR, MORE THAN

I A PERSON COULD CONSUME IN A 24‑HOUR PERIOD.

THAT WAS JUST DROPPED OFF AT THE DEMONSTRATION SITE BY 'SOMEONE ELSE. DID YOU ASK WHETHER THAT WAS MY FOOD? A. IT WAS IN YOUR IMMEDIATE CONTROL IQ. WERE THERE MORE PEOPLE THAN JUST N AT THE TIME YOU WERE LAYING NEXT ANOTHER PERSON THERE. Q. OKAY.

SO IF THERE WERE TWO PEOPLE THERE, THERE WERE ‑‑ HOW MANY

HOMELESS PEOPLE ARE THERE IN THIS CITY, A COUPLE OF HUNDRED

THOUSAND, OR 80,000?

|A. I COULD NOT KNOW,


Q .

SO

C OU  DN ~ 

m THAT

SIR.

ME Am THE DEMONSTRATION

TO SOMEBODY. THERE WAS
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DAY, OR IN A DAY?

A. I IMAGINE THEY COULD. AT THE TIME THE PHOTOGRAPHS WERE

TAKEN, AGAIN, THERE WAS ANOTHER PERSON with YOU. WHEN WE

APPROACHED YOU, IF I REMEMBER CORRECTLY, YOU WERE THE ONLY

PERSON AT THE SITE WHO WAS ACTUALLY LAYING DOWN.

Q. WHAT I AM TRYING TO SAY IS THAT IF WE HAVE A BOX OF APPLES

IT IS CONCEIVABLE THAT THERE IS ENOUGH STREET PEOPLE TN THE

VICINITY OF LAFAYETTE PARK THAT COULD EAT THAT MANY APPLES;

ISN'T THERE? I AM NOT TALKING ABOUT A SINGLE PERSON, BUT THE

PEOPLE WHO HELP OUT.

A. I IMAGINE SO, BUT, AGAIN, IT WAS ON YOUR DEMONSTRATION

SITE.

Q. SO, IN OTHER WORDS, YOU ARE SAYING THAT, AS AN INDIVIDUAL,

I COULD NOT EAT THAT MUCH FOOD IN 24 HOURS?

A. I AM SAYING THAT, YES.

Q. WELL, DID YOU INQUIRE WHETHER THE FOOD WAS FOR ME OR WHETHER

 WAS FOR OTHER PEOPLE?

A. NO, DID NOT, SIR. AGAIN, IT WAS AT YOUR SITE, AND MY

ASSUMPTION WAS THAT IT WAS IN YOUR IMMEDIATE CONTROL AND BELONGED

TO YOU.

IQ. OKAY.

SO YOU DID NOT INQUIRE AS TO WHO IT BELONGED TO?

'A. NO, SIR, I DID NOT.

. . .

DID YOU INQUIRE AS TO WHO ANY 0' THE OTHER STUFF BELONGED

l

Thomas Toros [C. Der Dourian

Official Court Reporter

~ 6806 N ~ United S S Court House se

NO .

). SO, IN OTHER WORDS, MAYBE NONE OF THE STUFF BELONGED TO

ME

 IT'S POSSIBLE, YES,

. . .

ALL RIGHT.

HONOR

{OUR HONOR?

THANK YOU.

MR. FINNEGAN: I HAVE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS, YOUR

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. FINNEGAN: EXCUSE ME. IF I MAY JUST A MOMENT

THE COURT: YES.

R FINNEGAN: I HAVE A FEINT QUESTIONS, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT:

BY MR. FINNEGAN:

ALL RIGHT.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

OFFICER HORNSHILL, DO OU RECALL SEEING A RAINCOAT

NO, NOT AT THIS TIME SIR, ~ DO NOT

DO YOU RECALL SEEING

NO SIR

DO YOU RECALL SEEING

A 3 LAN HE ET?

' N MANY ME m S, SIR.

AND Am THE TIME HOW WAS THE BLANKET BEING USED?

WELL

AT  TIME OU IT `.?.

Thomas Toros K. DER Dourian
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Q. THE FOOD SUPPLY, YOU HAVE ALREADY INDICATED, APPEAR ED TO

YOU TO BE FOR MORE THAN 24 HOURS?

A. THAT A SINGLE PERSON COULD CONSUME, YES, SIR.

Q. DID HE HAVE A SLEEPING BAG WITH HIM?

A. THERE WERE SLEEPING BAGS AT HIS

OF THE SIGNS.

Q. AND WAS THERE A TARP AT THE SITE?


A. YES, SIR ~ HE WAS LYING ON A TARP.
~

Q. DO YOU RECALL A DUFFLE BAG OR ANYTHING USED TO STORE CLOTHING


. .

‑ 



.

A. NOT THAT I COULD SEE.


_.



...




.

DEMONSTRATION SITE AT ONE

HONOR.

OH, EXCUSE SE

BY MR. SEMPLE

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. YOU MAY STEP DOWN, OFFICER.

MR. SEMPLE_.

MR. SEMPLE: YES.

E H E COURT:

DO YOU HAVE ANOTHER QUESTION?

ALL RIGHT.

RECROSS‑EXAMINATION

Q. YOU SAW SEVERAL SLEEPING BAGS AND BLANKETS,

A. I SAW A LARGE NUMBER OF BLANKETS, AT `'OUR SIGN ON THE YES,

SIDE OF THE DEMONSTRATION AND MIX‑D IT THERE R APPEAR ED

TO BE SLEEPING BAGS, OF ~ SLEEPIING

Q. DID YOU INQUIRE AS TO WHO THEY BELONGED TO?

.

, DID NOT.

R ~< ~ SEMPLE OKAY

Thomas Toros K. Der Dourlan

Official Court Reporter
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MR. FINNEGAN: I HAVE NO Further QUESTIONS, YOUR ~






MR. FINNEGAN: I HAVE NOTHING FURTHER YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: YOU MAY STEP DOWN. THAN; YOU, OFFICER.

DO YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER WITNESSES?

MR. FINNEGAN: NO, I DO NOT.

THE COURT: MR. SEMPLE, DO YOU WISH TO TESTIFY OR

I CALL ANY WITNESSES.


MR. SEMPLE: PHILIP JOSEPH.
I

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. YOU MAY CALL HIM.. DO

YOU WANT TO PUT THOSE EXHIBITS INTO EVIDENCE?

MR. FINNEGAN: YES, SIR. I WILL MOVE FOR THE ADMIS​

SION OF THE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION?

MR. SEMPLE

NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THEY ARE RECEIVED

HE DEPUTY CLERK:

IN EVIDENCE.

BY MR. SEMPLE:

GOVERN~~1=NT'S E2;'HIBIT NO. 1 RECEIVED

GOVERNMENT'S EXH T B _ T

PHOTOGRAPHS R~ VE IN EVIDENCE I

PHILIP JOSEPH. DEFENDANT'S WITNESS WORN I

THE DEPUTY CLARK:

HAVE VE EAT VE TEE BO':,

DIRE T EXAM NATION

Q. COULD '~'OU STATE YOUR NAME i‑OR THE COURT

Thomas Toros K. Der Dourlan
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ABOU T VE 'YEAR AND THREE‑QUARTERS.

YOU HAVE SEEN ME I N LAFAYETTE PARK ?



A.



Q.



A.




YES.



Q.




WITH DEMONSTRIiTION S IGNS ?



A.




YES.



Q.




TO THE BEST OF YOUR KNOWLEDGE,
DO THE THINGS THAT ARE AT

MY DEMONSTRATION SITE ON ANY GIVEN DAY, DO YOU THINK THAT ALL L

I OF THE THINGS THAT ARE THERE VE DO THEY USUALLY BE LONG TO ME?

! COULD THEY BE LONG ‑​

 MR. FINNEGAN: YOUR HONOR' I KNOW THERE IS A LOT


1




1


I OF LEEWAY FOR A PRO SE VE BUT IF A QUESTION COULD BE ASK ED AS
;

TO JUST WHAT HE SAW AND WHAT HE HEARD AND WHAT HE WITNESSED

RATHER THAN WHAT HE THINKS ?

THE COURT: I UNDER STAND. WHY DON'T YOU ASK HIM

IF HE KNOWS WHO WERE THE OWNERS OF THE PROP ERTY NEAR YOUR

STRATTON SITE; AND THEN IF HE DOES KNOW, AS.; HIM WHO OWNS TH VE


MR.

SE.'~PLE:


OKAY.

BY MR. SEMPLE:

Q. COULD D YOU SAY EXACTLY WHO OWNED, MAYBE, THE STUFF F Am MY MY

 DEMONSTRATION SITE ON THE DAY OF VE ON APR L 8TH?

THE Court WELL, T ET' S GET IT STRAIGHT. WERE YOU

THERE ON APRIL OTT WHEN HE WAS ARRESTED?


THE COURT:
YES.


MR.
SEMPLE: I WAS TRYING TO

Thomas Toros [C. Der DoLlrian
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The COURT:

ALL RIGHT

TEiE WITNESS: BUT I BELIEVE IT BELONGS TO WE, THE

PEOPLE, SINCE THE WHITE HOUSE IS AN OPEN'' PUBLIC FORUM, AND

THE PARK IS ALSO AN OPEN PARK. PEOPLE COME ALONG AND BRING

PEOPLE BRING DTFFERENT


THINGS, AND THEY SET THEM DOWN. AND, IT BEING AN OPEN FORUM,


' SEE PEOPLE COMING THROUGH ALL THE TIME


ANYTHING. PEOPLE BRING BAGS OF BREAD.

THIS IS MY OBSERVATION: PEOPLE COMING THROUGH ALL

THE TIME, AND THEY LAY STUFF DOWN. AND, BECAUSE THEY LAY

11

I STUFF DOWN NEXT TO A DEMONSTRATION SITE' IT DOES NOT MEAN IT

I IS THAT PERSON VE S.

AND I DON'T SEE WHERE A PERSON HAS A RIGHT OR Obligate

I:

l

1

THE HOMELESS PEOPLE OUT ON

THEY COME ALONG, AND THEY LEAVE

i ' 1

TION TO MOVE IT, AND IT SEEMS SOMEONE WOULD BE ASKED WHETHER

WAS THEIRS OR NOT, BEFORE THEY ASSUME IT IS. 

BY MR. SEMPLE:

Q. WHAT IS THE USUAL REASON FOR PEOPLE TO LEAVE, SAY, FOOD

' OR BLANKETS AT THE DEMONSTRATION SITE?

VE

A. THEY USUALLY T N' LEAVE IT THERE.

THE STREET CARRY THEIR STUFF.

STUFF, LIKE, AROUND, AND THE REASON F MR. IT,

ONE WOULD HAVE THEIR OWN REASON

Q. HOW ABOUT FOOD; WHY DO PEOPLE BRING FOODS

A. WELL,

Q. WELL,

'~O? , 

IN VE VE FOP THE POPULATION

DON'T VE EACH

Thomas Toros K. Der Dour Ian
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ALWAYS COME AND EAT.

THANK YOU.

.~.R. SEMPLE:

BY MR. FINNEGAN:

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS.

CROSS‑EXAMINATION

Q. MR. JOSEPH ‑‑ VE A. YES. I Q. ‑‑ DO YOU KNOW WHY THIS PARTICULAR A MOUNT OF FOOD WAS RIGHT AT MR. SEMPLE'S SITE, RATHER THAN AT YOUR SITE OR ANYONE ELSE'S

 IN SITE?

VE

A. APPARENTLY, WHOEVER BROUGHT IT JUST SET IT THERE, RATHER

THAN SPLITTING IT UP IN DIFFERENT BAGS. IT SEEMS TO ME THEY

SAT IT ON THE WHITE HOUSE SIDEWALK.

Q. DID YOU SEE THESE FOODSTUFFS BEING DELIVER ED?

A. YES, VE SEE FOOD BROUGHT OUT.

i Q. ON THIS PARTICULAR DA'', WE ARE TALKED ABOUT

3RD OR APRIL STEM.

| THE DATE THE

| A. FROM WHAT T SAW OF THE PHOTOGRAPHS THE

I Q. DO YOU RECALL WHEN THOSE WERE DELIVER ED?

IA. PROBABLY TEE EVENING BEFORE, BELIEVE,

THESE PICTURES WERE TAKEN ‑ VE ,

IQ. OKAY.

THESE PI TURES

| or THE 8TH

EITHER APRIL

ON THIS 

OCCASION ?'..‑~'R' 8',H,

i

C T rn, VE


_] VE . VE .
:

ING BEFORE

l
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I A. OKAY. IF THE PICTURES WERE TAKEN ‑‑ BECAUSE I KNOW THE

PEOPLE BRING A ROUND THE PASTRIES IN THE EVENING TIME. THEY

BRING THEM AROUND THEN .

Q. AND THEY BRING THEM TO MR. SEMPLE E AND TO YOU ON OCCASION?

 A. WELL, THEY BRING THEM AROUND TO EVERYONE. THEY OFFER

VE THEM TO THE POLICEMEN. THEY OFFER THEM TO PASSERSBY, BUT

I THEY DO NOT NECESSARILY CARE FOR THEM

Q. AND THE PERSON WHO GETS THE FOOD ASSUMES THE RESPONSIBILITY

 TO DISTRIBUTE IT?

A. I EXAM THINK THE PERSON WHO GETS THE FOOD EATS A PIECE OF IT,

II AND PRETTY WELL GOD OWNS FOOD

EXAM  VE

Q. CAN PEOPLE OWN FOOD' MR. JOSEPH?

|A. VE DON'T THINK SO.

Q. THANK YOU.

II MR. FINNEGAN I HAVE NO F‑~TRT.;~R QUESTIONS.

VE COURT ANYTHING FUR'~HT'R~ MR. SEMPLE?

MR. SEMPLE: T HAVE ANOTHER WITNESS BUT VE DON'T

THINK SHE

 WI  TESTIFY BY

THERE ON: THAT DATE

THE COURT

K. SEMPLE:

WAS THERE ON F

BEG YOUR PARDON?

T HAVE ANOTHER WITNESS. BUT T OON'T

HAT DATE.

COURT WELL, JUST PROFFER WHAT YOUR WITNESS

COME TO THE MICROPHONE

Thomas Toros K. Der Dourian
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| FOOD, SIR, IS THAT PEOPLE DROP IT OFF AT DIFFERENT DEMONSTRATION

MR. SEMPLE: JUST, BASICALLY, THAT MAYBE A LOT OF

THE BELONGINGS THAT ARE LEFT AT MY SIGNS DO NOT NECESSARILY

! BELONG TO ME, AND THAT FOOD IS ‑‑ YOU SEE, WHAT HAPPENS WITH

I SITES.

WE TRY TO TAKE A LITTLE BIT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR

IT SO IT DOES NOT JUST GET SPREAD ALL OVER THE PLACE AND YOU

KNOW, TRASH APL OVER THE PLACE.

~O T TRY TO KEEP THE TRASH OFF THE GRASS AND OFF


IN

VE VE VE VE VE 

' VE VE VE VE VE


THE GROUND, AND 'a' E COULD JUST PUT THE BAG IN THE MIDDLE OF
|

VE THE PARK AND JUST LEAVE IT THERE, BUT THEN, YOU KNOW, THE POLICE

l

WILL TAKE IT, OR THIS OR THAT.

,, _ _ _ _ _ _ ,

EXAM

SO IT IS, LIKE ‑‑ WE ARE NOT‑‑WE ARE NOT TRYING

TH IN OTHER WORDS, TRASH UP THE AREA. WE MR. JUST TRYING 1

TO HAVE IT AVAILABLE

WOULD JUST EXPECT HER TO SAY THAT:

DO DROP OFF FOOD, AND IN IS NOT AT ANY PARTICULAR R S

ABOUT IT IS FOP.

ANYONE WHO DESIRES  TO EAT.

COURT: DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING FURTHER

D SEMPLE?

THAT WOULD BE BASIC ALLY IT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT DO YOU WISH TO TESTIFY

YOU ‑KNOW THAT YOU HAVE VE PRIVILEGE TO TESTIFY YOU ALSO HAVE

THE PRIVILEGE

TO REMAIN SILENT, WITH THE UNDERSTANDING m

YOUR SILENCE WILL NOT BEFORE USED AGAINST IN YOU .

VE 

VE F 

THAT

Thomas Toros PICTURES Der Dourian
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The COURT:

DO NOT CARE TO TESTIFY?

ALL right

IT IS YOUR PRIVILEGE. YOU

MR. SEMPLE: I WILL. I WILL.,.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. DO YOU HAVE SOMETHING YOU

WANT TO TELL L ME ABOUT THIS

MR. SEMPLE:

THE COURT:

MR. SEMPLE: YES.

ABOUT TEST T FYING?

ABOUT THIS CHARGE.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. SWEAR THE DEFENDANT

STEPHEN SEMPLE, A/K/A~ SUNRISE, TEiE DEFENDANT, SWORN

THE COURT: YOU CAN DO IT RIGHT THERE. WELL MAYBE

YOU HAD BETTER TAKE THE STAND, MR. SEMPLE, SO MR. FINNEGAN

! CAN CROSS‑E.Y.~~lINE, YOU, IF HE WISHES.

NOW, YOU UNDER STAND. YOU HAVE THE PRIVILEGE NOT ',0

TESTIFYDDD

 ABOUT THIS

THE. WITNESS: SURE.

ON S(? WHAT DO YOU WANT VE TELL 

THE  VE VE . VE VE

WERE TWO CITATIONS ONS. 

I DON'T 7

EVEN .RECALL THE ON_ IN WELL,

IN THE MORNING N~‑., 3 BUT VE BESIDES THAT ' WOULD S.~~~~ THAT THERE T ^

NOT ANY ONE HERE WHO PICTURES VE N VE VE

1 ! THAN A BLANKET

 WILL PUT

!

LAYAYETTE PARK and NOT HAVE MORE

DON'T THI NK THERE 'S ANYONE HERE THAT

Thomas loros K. Der Dourlan

Official Cor~rt Hepor~er
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TO EVERYONE. There IS A LOT OF HOMELESS AND HUNGRY PEOPLE EXAM

VE . VE MY 

IN THIS CITY, AND ANY ONE WHO WANTS TO TAKE THE FOOD OUT OF

THEIR MOUTHS SHOULD TRY GOING FOR A WEEK WITHOUT EATING BEFORE|

THEY DO T'rlt'~T.

AND I DO ‑‑ I TRY MY BEST TO KEEP A CLEAN DEMONSTRATION

SITE ANYBODY THAT LEAVES BAGS AND THINGS F T‑_ THAT, I USUALLY

N

! TELL THEM

LOOK YOU HAVE TO FIND ANOTHER PLACE ,O KEEP? IT.

 I CAN'T BE RESPONSIBLE FOR YOUR STUFF F. I AM NOT OUT HERE

TO WATCH P PEOPLE'S BAGS.

I AM OUT HERE TO HOLD A VIGIL.

I KEEP THE BARE MINIMUM

BAG, AND ONE OR TWO BLANKETS.

I HAVE A GUITAR A BOOK


..
,
,
.
.
...


.
..
_
.,, VE 

.

I HAVE TO HAVE BLANKETS. I

EXAM USE THEM DURING THE DAY TO PUT ON THE SIDEWALK, BECAUSE IT

 IS HARD, AND I SIT ON THEM TO MEDITATE  TIN_‑~ TC P~OPTE, '.sHAm‑‑'iT‑‑'?..

~1

1

1 AT N'TGHT I USE TWO BLANK_TS BECAUSE IT G'‑TS COLD SOF'E K7IGHTS.

1

I,

`

1.

A~ND T ‑v`OUL3 ~tr~ST LIKE TO S~r,Y TO ANYONE TK`13O THINFS

ilH.~T TrTr i .; ~Tg~7Tt7‑ og T,E.>E

T H~ ^OURT: T~O ‑ S T ‑ Arr

~ii:.. SE.'1P_E: YES, ~ A R.

TEE COURT:

. ~ r . E‑~ T ~‑ T ‑ G‑N

T7rIE COURT:

i;E" '?. r A ~.;rC‑;

!1

,. ~ ~ . ~ r ~ ~

,'~ .~ . _ _.'.t J_

~1

1~_iH ON T‑ E~.~NI~ T;~ . Y A _ .

CO>lPLE‑TE Y3UR T_.Sm_~;ONY?

r~o YO'W' VIA S'~ TO INQU'I?.~, ,:R. FI.r;NEGAN?

‑rr~ T 'L FE T,\7, \':) 7~R MONO?.

A~L RIGi4T.

CROSS ‑ _XA1MI NAT I 

ON

LI A L‑) YG1 rIA~ . R‑N A i;CGAT C,N T7:E

[homes Toros K. Der t)ouri;`n

OCiiiC; ‑ I Co~rt Uepor'~r

n ~ ~ 5 Urelteo St‑tes Co~r' l<OT~.

l

A. I DON'T RECALT.

PARDON I~lE?

A. I DON'T THINK SO.

Q. ALL RIGHT.

DID YOU HAVE AN U>IBRELLA ON THE S'TE~

A. I l'lIG:HT HAVE HAD ONE STASHrD UNDER THiE SIGNS.

Q. OKA~'.

DID YOU HA\'E A BLANKET ON‑ THE, SITE?

A. I HAD TINTO THAT I '~AS Li'S NG AT THE TIL1E. TF YOU ARE TArK;

ABOUT THE TNCID_NT WHERE TH,E OFFICER TOOK THE PICTURES, I HAD

T''iO.

Q. HO'~ DO YOU USE THE BTANKETS?

A. I USUALLY PUT ON'E UNDERNEATH BECAUSE TE4E BRICK SIDEh'ALK

tS A LLTTTLE HARD TO LAY DOW'N ON AND ONE OVER TOP.

Q. OKAY.

AND IN'ErAT ‑OODST'JFFS INI P~E ''O'~RS?

A. LIKE I SAY, NON_ OF

TTS KEEP~.‑'.. IF I GET FO3R

AP ‑ L ES ~ TriAT IJAS‑.~E'ST DROP?E'D

IN A STAT‑`ONWAGOI'N AND DROPP_3 CF​

ASKED l~iE ~O 3ISTRIE'JT TT

~ ~ ~F F r4F or7~ TU~ ‑

1 ~ 1L . _ ~ _ . i ~ ~ L ..

CITIZEN IN'HO SATD: HEY, I


.
O K.7i Y .

~E i~_,S TO .. ~ <‑;‑​

3~EORE. />iE30D' C`~5E '~''

Ti=AT ~0X 0F AVP_ES, AN'D TU.E'i

[\ ~'_)L ~ .~?\D r;~ 1~.~‑ J'_~;m A`4 A~'.ERT2' ~' ,

r~^V_ _~^ ‑~pp~r‑~ ~OU KNOW.

Thomas toros I{. Ver Vourian
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I EAT WITH EVERYONE ELSE. h?H'Al'EN7E

T ITTLE BTT H'ERE AND TIIERE. ;

A. I EAT

CONIES A'~ONG FOR

‑ I T~):iRrL'CIP:i'nE.

EVERYON'E, T TAKE A L

AND DO YOU LEAVE THE PARK?

A. I LEAVE THE PARK A I,OT LATE' Y. LIORE THAN I ~'OULD LIKE TO,

ACTUALLY, R__:UCE I ',AVE BEEN DOING A LOT OF RESEARCH DOIN'N

AT G. W.,

WHAT

AND I GO

Q.

A.

THINGS.

Q. YOU R_CALL A CONVERSATION YOG HAD WITH MR. HUNTER A,‑TER

TH'~' PROCEEDTNGS BEFORE THE COURT IN' JANUARY, I B'‑‑~T'‑‑VE IT WAS,

iOR PERHAPS ~V7~ ‑,T iN'AS ~N'!ARCH?

IA. ~r~YBE Y`O`. G'ULD R'‑‑FRESH L'1Y .~lE~lORY ON THAT. Q. _ W_~ .~` .C. A. OKAY.

| Q. DO YO' REC‑.‑‑ A C5N'N.7t'RS.7:'nION l, TH )~R. nUNn~R ON ~.liN'AP.'' 21, 1983,

||BEFORE THIS CO~PLY h'_T':

1,

|~YOU DID NOT

I~FOP. BATH ~G

I

fiN;, PR‑Y MY L`['SIC H~RE AND THER_.

ELSE DO I DG? CO.ME DOIN'N TO THE COURTHOUSE A LOT, 'P TO THE LIBRIiRY OF CONGRESS ON'CE ~N A iN'HILE. ALL R'TGHT. I TRY TO GET AROUN'D.

I TRY TO STUDY AND DO DIFFERENT

: ‑ :;

N \x'H:CR YO'U

. ‑ T ~ T ~‑~ ~ ~n ~

~ .. ., ~ ~ _! ;! N .

_ ~ E . . ~v ~ :' _ ~ ~iV ~

‑; rJ ~ ‑ ~ S O'; ~ _ r,'r _

HOURS BEFORE YCU A??E'‑‑F3

‑~N3ICATE3 THA~ YC;U I~OULD NOT

] ~ r O ~ L Y ONE 3 L.—

T H _ P ei R li F O E;t E .'i H

T N~E?~ANCE ?


i _ ~ ~ <), 1.~ ~7 ~ ~, C, ~ ~ ‑ t‑) N
~ ) ~t ~ ~

Thomas toros IC. Dcr Dourian
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NO.

Q.

'I'tlE STATEMEMT THAT YOU J;IS,T GAVE ".30 ';E IS INCORRECT.

ALL RIGHT. CORRECT ME AND PLEASE LET US KNOW WHAT YOU I

TOLD MR. lIUN'TER THAT DAY?

A. NOW, I AM NOT SURE OF THE DATE OR THE TIME, BUT I KNOW

THAT, AFTER I LEFT THIS COURTROOM, I WENT BACK TO THE PARK.

WHEN THE PROBATION CONDITION'S WERE IMPOSED ON ME, T WENT BACK'

TO THE PARK. I WAS THERE FOR A WHLE, AND I DECIDED THAT THE

As NO WAY THAT I COUTD STAY OUT THERE WITH ONLY ONE BLANKET. j

SO I CALLED MR. HUNTER AND TOLD HIM THAT mHERE WAS NO hlAY

THAT I COULD STAY OUT THERE WITH ONE BLANKET, AND T DID NOT '

BELIEVE THAT LEAVING THE PARK EVERY DAY FOR FIVE HOURS WAS I

CONSTITUTIONAL. I

I TOLD HIM THAT I WOULD LIKE TO BRING meat UP ~ MAYBE, AGAIN BEFORE JUDGE OBER30RFER TO SEE IF HE WOULD ‑‑ WHATEVER HE WC,U_3 LIKE TO DO ABOUT TEAT.

NOW, THEN, AS FAR AS LEAVING THE PARK EOR BAmiriTNG INi3 CLEANING, TEIS IS SOMETHING THAm riAV~ ALv;A'.'S i,ON‑‑ StN‑r HAVE BEEN T;ERE. I A ‑viA'S L ANJ_ mHE P^Riv TO T ';~‑ SEOW.RS, WASH CLOTHES, CLEAN THINGS. T A.~ NOT USIiNG TTH_ ?‑AP.Y EOR 1‑. PLACE TO LIVE. IT AM USING THE PARK AS A PLACE TO DE.\iONSTF:TE IY LIFESTYLE.

SO THiAT THERE'S A VERY IMPORTANT ‑‑ A FTNE L‑N TROVE. ME, I WOULD SAY ‑‑ I h'OUT3 SPEND 20 HOURS .~ WHEY OUT OF T: PARE FG?. ~;A_NTEN:.NCr ()E :, TrI?iGS ~~‑~ ~ ‑ T ~ T:i‑;~,;;T_) ‑


~
~ ~ at'
rTl 
~ rat 
~;
I_ ~ j _
~_

At, THINGS


C 4),, ,.i ~ a`
.
.
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I HAVE SIGNS. I PLAY MY MUSIC, PARS OUT LITERATURE, Tt`IJI

b1N~L 1~\'1 UO~VUd~A'l'l~N Wl'l'~ Ma. HUNTER, WHAT PORTIONS

TO PEOPLE, WHATEVER TliE CASE MAY BE.

Q. ALL RIGHT.

OF THE COURT'S ORDER COULD YOU

THAT TT WAS INFRINGING ON YOUR

NOT FOLLO'~i BEC,‑<USE YOU FACT

RIG'.'TS?

A. WELL, I WOULD SAY THAT NOT HAVING FORE THAN ONE BLANKET ~

IS INFR NGING ON MY RIGHTS. I THINK THAT Is ABSOLUTELY RIDIC9​

LOUS. NO ONE POSS`BLY CAN GO OUT THERE AND SPEND A WINTER

OUT IN LAFAYETTE PARK, OR EVEN THE SPRING AND FALL' WITH ONLY


ONE BLANKET.
'l

AS FAR AS THE FIVE HOURS GOING OUT Or Tt7._ P.2.RK, I DON'T SEE ANY REASON FOR THAT.

NOW, _F THE COURT STILL SEES A REASON FOR mHAT AND .H7T'' ~ WANT TO ENFORCE THAT, I HAVE BEEN PRETTY '~'vCT 'EAT N‑G tori_ PARK, FOR FIVE HOURS A CAY, AN'JWAY, B'JT ONT y EECt~U.‑>E T ~.AVE O‑'‑iER THINGS mo DO.

I STILL THINK THAT, ON P.; NC_? , ORDER, AN‑3 I WOULD ASK. THE 57~:DGr TO 77~CON‑‑D Q. ALL RIGHT.

THAT OTHER PORTIONS OF TH Am ~ S GRIPER Jo foci ~‑~, YOU SHOULDN'T CO~IPTY li7T7T7~ ANl''TEING ELSE? A. WELL, I SrHOULDNtT COMPLY WITH? IT IS OGRE L_KE l;ri.‑; REASONABLE AND 1Vri.~T

Q |~i ~ ~ , ~ m J ` , ~ j ~ Tr1; T ~ ~ a; 7‑‑,

Thomas cocos K. Dee Do~ria"
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OTHER THAN THAT YOU HAVE ALREADY DOTED TO rT'H~ COURT?

A. I SHOULD SAY TliOSE ARE TIIE BASIC TIIINGS. T MEAN I TRY

NOT TO HAVE' YOU KNOW, TOO MUCH STUFF THERE ANYWAY, BECAUSE

I DON'T LIKE TO BE CONCERNED WITH A LOT OF STUFF THERE.

Q. INHERE DO YOU SLEEP? DO YOU SLEEP ANYWHERE OTHER THAN I

IN THE PARK?

F.. SO.`ETI.~IES T ‑‑ A COL

~Prr:, OF REEKS ~GO, I IJENT OUT

HOUSE AND SLEPT THERE r OR A FEW DAYS. SO ONCE ‑N A \:HIL_,

I DO. I TRY TO GET SOMEWHERE W‑ER'E I CAN GET SOME QUIET REL,

YOU KNOT, BECAUSE THERE IS CONSTANT NOISE RIGHT THERE IN FRONT'

OF THE WHITE HOUSE. SO IT IS NOT A PLACE WHERE I WOTJLD GO

TO GET A NAP OR STEEP AT ALL.

Q. ABE YOU HAVE ALREADY ANSWERED THIS QUESTION, BUT IN A

MONTH'S TIME, COULD YOU ESTIMATE HOW OFTEN, OR HOr~'L;ANY HOURS,

YOU WOULD LEAVE THE PARK ?

A. 'T IS HARD TO SkY. HOSIERY DAY IS DIFFERENT. SOKIE DAYS,

LTKE YESTERDAY, I WAS OUT OF TEE PARK AIL, DAY, 3ECArTSc

~ IN‑ XT

TC) T._ LITERARY AND l~'ENT DOWN TC' TH_ Coru7RTHOT‑TS=. L tNAS F.''?!XING

ARGU'ND A POT BUT SG~IE DiYS

~E~‑‑RE .‑L.T O.~i' _J~;''.

IT IS A QU1'STTGN OF, YOU KNOIN, TnAm I DON'T Habib A

PROGRAM THAT I FOLLOW'. ~ DO ~‑.42AT_\7ER I NEED TO DO T.'1^T

AND IF IT .`lEANS BEING‑ IN THE P'.R.K OR O'v7T OF TH_ PARK,

T HAT .

At. THANK YOU.

D.'\~.' ~

SIR. FINNEG.iN: I H.~."‑ NOTi‑. STAG E'U9Lm.R~:R, YOUR EONOB`.

Thomas Cocos K. Der Dourian

Official Co" ‑ T Report

~ ~ 0 6 Utica States Court lto"se





rE1L h'I':NESS: NOT THAT I CAN THINK GF, SrR.

TIIE2 COURT: LIE!. SE.~PLE, YOU SAY THAT YOLK' HAVE BEEN

L;‑'AVTNG THE PARK OFF AND ON, NOT NECESSARILY F1V.‑ HOURS A DAY, BUT, OVER ~ WEEK, IT WOULD COME OUT TO AN A~.7ER~GE OF FIVE HGU?~‑A DAY?

THE iN'ITN'ESS: I WOULD SAY SO. T PROUD STY TttiA1 _ USE ABOUT 20 HOURS A WEEK FOR WASHING CLOTHES, TAKING SHOVERS, AND THINGS LIKE THAT, WHICH I CAN'T DO IN THE PARK, ANYWAY. I WOULD NOT REALLY NECESSARILY WANT TO' UNLESS THERE h7AS A BATHHOUSE THERE' BUT THERE IS NOT. SO I HAVE. NO PROBLEMS.

THE COURT: SUPPOSE THE ORDER REQUIRED YOU TO SPEND

HOURS A WEEK, THAT IS, AN AVERAGE OF FIVE HOURS A DAY, OUT OF THE PARK. COULD YOU COMPLY WITH THAT WITHOUT CAUSING THE POL T CE ALL OF THIS TROUBLE ?

THE WITNESS: I CAN COMPLY WITH TV, GOING TO FIONImOR TEiAm?

THE COURT: r~TELL, SOMEBODY 'S. OR

ERE h7AS A

'LOU COULD.

ThE WITNESS: STR, T COULD, AND T CAN 40 _.i \_ ,

STILL DO NOT BELIEVE TY.AT THERE IS ANY LAI; ‑A':TNG TENT. THE COURT: OR PR03LE.~I, THAT THERE IS COUN'I'RY, TOO.



~.
.,

_

A FINE LINE. THESE

THE h'_mN‑SS: RIGE'm.


t2~ ~'
~;D ~

OFFICEE'.S ARE PART GF

Thomas Toros K. Der l~ourian

Offlc.al Court Reporter

Roe u~l'.~ arm Court blouse
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l.

LIKE THE., HERE NOT THERE, PEOPLE GET Krr LED AND SHOT ALL O\'ERIlTH~2

I THE COURT: Let. ME FINISH. THEY PERFORM A ROLr .

, THEY HAVE A DUTY .O ENFORCE A REGULATION THAT SAYS THAT TRIERS‑'

SHOULD BY NO COPING.

i

1,

pr ACE. YOU INSIGHT BE ONE OF THE\.

THE WITNESS: r~ELL, .

ll

il.

11

ll

L TO BOTHER YOU BECAUSE THEY ARE ENFORCING THIS REGULATION.

l l

11

ll

YOU HAVE A CONSTI'.UT‑.ONAL RIGHT TO DE.v`O.N'STRATE ‑N'

THE PARK. THERE HAS TO BE S0~1EWHERE TEAT A LINE CAN BE DRAWN

THAT IS CONSISTENT WITH YOUR EXERCISE OF YOUR CONSTITUTIONAL

RIGHT AND TrlAT WILL ALSO RELIEVE THESE GENTrEMEM OF THE NEED

THEY HAVE ‑‑ IT IS THEIR JOB. THAT IS TIE LAW,

AND TEE CONSTITUTION IS LAW.

NOW, YOU SAY THAT IT IS UNCONSTITUTIONAL TO R=QL'IRE YOU TO BE OUT OF ·YE PARK ANY PARTICUTAR LENGTH'. OF mI>lE . mini_

REASON' THA. IT TS 30NL IS _N ORDER TO CON‑FOR~1 YOUR EXERCISE OF YOUR Ovum ~ TUTIONA' RIGHT mo THE Pr7BL‑C'S CONST‑TUmIONAT I RIGHT TO PROTECT ..i_ PARK FROM C~`'P'N'G.

YOU DO NOT QUESTION‑ TE.‑ RIGHT OF TEE GC'iERN~I.ENT TO I PREVENT CA.N1PING IN T.ih PARK.

ON A PH'i_''''

GOVERN~lEN'T,

1

TEE h'ITN‑SS: ''^.~_L, . QUESTION TEE RIGHT OF THE

THE GOV=~RNMENT'S RIGHT, TO LEAK_ ANN.' '.'.WS AT A.L~.

THE COURT: THEN '.OU HAVr' TO GO TO JAIL.

ALr RTGHT

: `~` _D ADS ~ O; . SP_.._T:‑~..

Thomas Cocos tC. Her Dourlan

Ot.`iciel court ~epor'e~

'9 ~ 0 6 Untired Saws Cocci Hoots






THE COURT:

THAT .

ll

!1 lll

A L L R I G 'T T .


TIJE
WITNESS:
BECA[J'SE
I
BELIEVE
THAT GOD F.AKES
T HE

.AWS ~ BUT I AM NOT SAYING TIlAT ~ AM NOT h'ILLTNG TO CONFOR.M

TO THE GOVERNMENT ~ S ~~

THE COURT:

T F.' E W I T N r S S :


W~BL, TliE RAW PROHTBTTS
AN<?tNG.

~`'ES, CIR, . AM W' T LTNG TO DE.itL l4~‑TFi


THE
COURT:
THE
LAW PROTECTS
YOUR CONST,mUTIONAT

RIGHT TC DEMtONSTRA TE .


THE WITNESS:
RIGHT.

1' 1

THE LAIt] IS THE CONSTITUTION AND THE ‑​

THE COURT: ~~ AND THE CONSTITUTION' IS THE LAW.


THE WITNESS:
OKAY.
THE I&7AY
,T STANDS, ~ES,
_IR,

I AGREE W ~ TH THAT.

THE COURT: NOh7' THERE MUST BE SOME WAY TO SATISFY

YOUR NEED ~ YOUR T EGImI~L ‑ TE NEED TO DEMON,SmP~AT'', ATND TO SA. ~S~''

THE T EGTTIMATE OBLIGATIONC OF THE pOT ICE AN'D m.iE PROSECUTOP.S

TO CARRY OUT TkEIR OB' IGiT_3iN TG THE t.AI^` T HAm ThERE 3E NO I I N T H E P. A RK

NOW' I LESIGNED ii FOR1~'UT.A AND TRIED IT ON Y3~ ‑~

|| AN EX!'ERIMENT THAT WOU, D ENAB' E THEI`l TO SA. T. S': Y THEi~S‑'~.'_S

|1 THAT, WH1~E YOU ARE DEMONST.T( ‑ lmTN'G' YOU AR— N‑:T C i~iPING.

NOk;, TO DO THAT, I PICKED oU'm SOME ITEMS WH'TCr. Is'~RE,

|! tN MY MIND ~ BADGES OF CAMPING AND SOME OTHER ~tTEMS THAT WERE

1 APPRGPR~ "`TE FOR A i~3N'G D_MON~TRAT_ON.

C)>iE ON 32;_ ~_~ .~`r) O~.~ :`

. HAt7'E TRIED m3 pt.~

thomas Toros K. Der Dourlan

OCEic' ‑ l Coart Ueporie~

R 0 6 U^tTe~ STATel CO\~ T t40L




N()l&, 1 F YOU WERE TO STAY IN I~HE PAI?K L'()R 24 11O;:r~<S


I t7~ DAY, SEVEN DF`YS A IdEEK, WHICH YOU DO NOT, IT l\70U~D BE H.~RD
,

~,

TO SAY THfNT YOU WERE NOT CAMPING.

NOB], YOU REPRESENTEL) IN YOUR PER'IIT APPLICATI6]N,

i AND THE ?ER~iTT WAS GRANTED ON TrT'E REPRESENTATION, T'i'.T '.O'~

l

I WOUrD LEA'v7E mHE ?ARK, AS YOU SAID, TC 'h'ASH , TO LA';~NDi‑R YOiR

, .

I'CLOTHES, TO PREPARE EOOD, TO STORE PERSONAL PROPERTY AND PERFO'I`'

!

AND I t~l QUCTING ‑~ ELEMENTARY AND Or~HER BIOrOGICAL BODY i

, ~

' FUNCTIONS.

THE V'7ITNESS THAT IS CORRECT.

~ THE CCURT: AND YOU HAVE TESTIFIED THAT YOU DO THAT,~


!;

I

1'

,j AND THERE IS NO EVIDENCE THAT YOU DO NOT.


1l
YOU HAVE ALSO TESTIFIED THA., FOR OTHER REASONS,


1


1

YOU LEA'v'E THE PARK.


1


~:


I
YOU EiAVE INDICATED THA~ mHE FTRST ASP~Cm OF ‑r~ CONSrN~‑S

ll

.,

i

IIABO'JT 20

1,

l

. I

Ij

'1 1'

SO'1_ F103~

HO'v'P.S A W‑~EK.


T;~E 1~. TT~_SS:
y~,

THE WrTNESS:

A2;3 THE OTiriEi‑.

I 'v~:OU'L3 ~t)\ ' :, W‑YB~ '`.OR~.

Tr‑.E COURT: SO TH.AT ~ S 3 ~ . N'OI~', YOU m__L ~ E .

t~l TRY I NG TO BALANC_ TH I S TH T N'G.

IMEAT AXE HERE

~ AM NO.m TR IN'<7 TO; aE​

T=‑A liT .mNE‑AS: RI=~]m.


L;
. .' .
~ ~ .
. i: ~ '
~ .; 2
t
~o
!,;

~,, 2,

Thomas Toros K. Der Vourlan

Or~ir:; ‑ l Cour' Uepor~e~

R 0 6 Umlted Srarec Co~rt t(o"~e
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YOUR CONSCIENCE, IN TP,F FIRaT

T NSTANCF, WOULD BE YOI:R GU T DE

THAT YOU ~O~‑L D NOT COMPLY r`VTTH1 AN ORGER THAT SAYS Th?i~.T YOU

WOULD BE ~';BSENT .‑ROM TH,E PARK 3 5 POURS OUT OF EACI! ' EEr\ FOR

THESE PURPO‑ES, OR t?\NY OTHER P'JRPOSE?

THE r^'TTNESS: _ 1~^dOU_D SAV 1HA. THAT TS TFi~ C.i‑E.

T ~E OURT: SO h?HAT IS Ii~lPRACT~CAr t~iBOUT ~EA'n~

r HE \~ITNESS I JUST, ON PRINC'?L‑~ I J'JST QUF.aT'.O;

TkE ?RI N ~ P ~ ~ T y OF' 'T.

TH~E COURT LET'S SEE' NOW. TO '''ES'‑ THE TDEA Or

YOUR PRINCIPLE' THE PRINCIPLE IS THAT YOU WOULD LIKE TO DE.MON​

STRATE. YOU SEE WHAT YOU DO? WHAT YOU ARE DO‑~7G tS THIS,

MR. SEMPLE: THE EASY WAY TO SOLVF THIS PROBLE~1 TS TG PC''. '.0'_

l

NOT DE.MONSTR.r.~E IN? LAFAYETTE PAR~ lt?HEN' YOU ARF 1'N

I~? JAI~. YOU DO NOT DEMONSTRATE IN JAIL. THAT IS, YO'J DO

EO~'EVER' THERE OUGHT TO BE SO.'~!E ri'7AY SHORT OF TH.iT

, TO CAUSE YO'' r~o CO~ PL&' ~vvIrtnH THE LA[.; AND STI_T~ DE~;ONSTtRATF..

r_''~' liI T N_SS: I .AII T R Y IN G TO CON1P' ~i it?Trnr; r~‑iE T iV;~

a I r. .

_ h ~ C 0'L 2 : .A ~ ~ R I ? . ~ T .

`vET~L, NOlt', THE LA;t? HAS B‑E2i TH‑'r' YOU v;OULD BE

i OF THE PART FIVE HO'GRS .‑ DAV.


.
_

|I THAT IS A V‑OL.7iTION OF YO'GR CONST_TU''‑ONA~ RIGH't'S.

'O'u A~aO SAY THAT YOU ARE OUT OF THE PAR'r~ 35

thomas loros K. Der Dourian

Otilel.l Co~rt "eporte~

r; F3 ~ 6 Urrlvea S'‑'ec Co~r' ito"~e






'I'IlE WITNESS: YL,S ~ ~ T R.

THE COURT : ALB RIGHT. AND OE IsL'C)F T.'iE C. OTHING

ITEIMS THAT YOU WERE DEPRIVE~.?, IT I 5 rrHE ONE BLi~iNKET THAT HiNS

CAUSED THE i~OST GRI Er ?

mPE IN I . NESS:

THE C?URT

N4Y STEP D?.~N.

BY MR. FINNEGAIN

TL'7LA1 ~ S THE BIGGEST PROBLE.M~.


. RIGHT.
' H.r.Nr~ YC?c,
~IR.
SE>'~ ~

.~1R. FINNEGAN TF I

TKE COURT Y]'‑S, GO .~HEAD.

I\!.AY, YOUR HONOR, I JUST HA'VL

FURTH`ER CROSS‑EXAMINATION

Y .?'J

MR. SEMPLE, WHAT FO~4MS OF .~tUTHORITY DO YOU RECOGNIZE TH7AT I

COULD .M:AKE YOU DO WHAT THE AUTHORITY ASKS YOU TO DO?

A. I~7ELL, I THINK REASON WOULD BE ONE.

Q. AS DEFINED B:

1

A. AS DEFTNE3 3Y AL. , N‑?.T;7T3UALS V!ORK‑'NG FOR THE CO`,,~10N 1`r Lr AR_

GF E'.':‑RYONE.


:.
Y:v~ V, ~it D


:) — ,~,— — ~ 
~_ _

~ ~ ~, ~

[.. NO, SIR.

Q. ~=

~ R ~ GK..

, ‑ _ _ , I !~? ~ T 'y' ~ ~ ~ m ‑.''RT~‑ L;~m ;."iu‑‑‑ ~G~

~ I~7OUL3 FC?L OI&7 THE AUTHOR‑TY GF RIGHTEOUSNESS.

mHE COURT:

HE V`T~mNESS

FTT.';N'EGAN,

~XCUSE >iE' SIR?


'~'R.
‑ ~NNEG. ‑ N:
N1iY rOSt''tC

THT~S S GETTING T'HEO_OG‑CAl..

)N IS THAm N~R. S=~?L‑ DOT‑'

Thomas ~oros K. Oer Doc`Lrian

OCi'ici~l Co" ‑ UeporTe~

n ~ o 6 U"lte~ s.‑.~ c.~' .~Lo"
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THE COURT: WELL, I TIiINK 'IIIAT INI!‑~: ilL Io S.~tYI

tS THAT HE THTNKS THE AUTtIORITY OF RE~iSO~.

~lR. FINNEGAN: AS DEFIN~D B: FI.,SEr,F.

TH~ CO`'JRT: THIS tS GETTING ~IKE D.~`RROW AND

MR. FINNEG'AN: IT .S EN'r~ERTAtN‑.NC,, Am ~EASm, YOUR

HONOR.

~IE COURT: NO.

THE r71TTNESS: MR. FINN_GAN', MAY I PEEASr ‑​

THE COURT: .HtS ,

~, .

l

l

) DEmERTORAT`NG, i~ENTLE>l=N. I ~

WILL CUT YOU OFF, MR. F NNEGAN. I DON'T N ‑ ED TO ~EAR ANY FIOR7~'

MR. SEMPTr

THE WITNESS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

CO.ME TO THE PODIUM, MR. SEMPLE.

A'~i GOING TO 2~13DIFY,

~IY ORDER TH:.T IVAS F.2ED EEBRUA?.Y

YOU MAY ST'‑? DOV.N AN'D

', ^~ :~. h t7_ _,~ yO~:R ?:S_~wS 4.~,


I A.M GOING TO CHANG~ .EAl m5 R=~r
~ ~

CONDITION OF PROBATION, T3 CONrORLI TO TE~ ~;Nr R ‑ .~.KING TR.\T

YOU L1ADE ViHEN YOU A??L‑ED FOR ~. ?~rP~ T.

MR. SE.~IP~A: YES, S.R.

THA COURT:

|I RE~IO':TE ~'OURSE~‑ FRO`4 1!

IN LIE:] or T7~‑A ~EQ<‑ >~~A~rr mHAT ~ <!~.

Ihomas Toros IC. Der Dourl;`n

OCCicial Co~rt "e porter
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ll

it FROM TITHE PARK FOR A TOTAL OF 35 HOURS EACH \~7EEK. j

1I NOW, I NM NOT GOING TO MAKE IT AN EXPRESS REQUIRE'l=N

I OF THE WRITTEN ORDER, BUT I SUGGEST TO 'IOU ‑‑ COULD YOU

KEEP PENCIL AND PAPER IN THE PARK?

MR. SEMPLE: OH, YES.

THE COURT: (CONTINUING PREVIOUS STA~E;~;‑NT)

THAT YOU KEEP A RECORD, FOR YOUR OWN PROTECTION, OF BEEN

YOU ARE OUT OF THE PARK AND WHEN YOU ARE NOT.

!1


,
MR. SEMPLE: I AM JUST TRYING TO MAKE MY LIFE

I SIMPLE.

THE COURT: WELL, THAT IS NOT HARD. YOU DO NOT

VIOLATE PROBATION BY FAILING TO DO THAT. THAT IS JUST A

SUGGESTION.

MR. SEMPLE: JUST FOR MY Offal R_ ORE?

THE COURT: FOR YOUR OWN RE ORE, IN GAS‑ aO~'‑30DY

QUARRELS WITH YOU ABOUT WHETHER YOU ARE oUm OR NOT OUT.

MR. SEMPLF: ALL RIGHT.

THE COURT: N0~7, I AM TA;~;IN~ THIS UNDER .iD'~'IC_'~'~N.,

AND, MR. FINNEGAN, I WILL BE GLAD TO HEAR YOU ON THIS, EITHER

NOW OR AT ANOTHER TIME, THIS MATTER NOW PENDING APPEAL,

WHETHER I NEED TO HA'v'E IT REMANDED TO M4_ TO PERFECT THE

RECORD BY FILING AN EXPLANATION OF MY' JUDGMENT AFFIRM NG

THE CONVICTION.

MR FINNEGAN: WO‑LD srL' vr TU.~T YO'_r HO'.‑F

REAEL`' HAS NO AUTHORITY' TO 30 AXE OFFTS_A_ ACT AT T T S "l4_

Thomas Soros K. Her Dourian

OCric;al Court Reporter

n ~ t1 6 U"lled S'‑lec Court Douse

SIR.

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND, BUT I CAN REQUEST THE COURT OF APPEALS TO REMAND IT.

MR. FINNEGAN: YES. I WOULD SUGGEST THAT IT WOULD HAVE TO BE DONE IN ORDER FOR YOUR HONOR TO TAKE .'' OTHER ACTION, OTHER THAN THE TAKING OF EVIDENCE ON THIS PARTICULAR DAY.

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND THAT. THE QUESTION IS WHETHER YOU HAVE A POSITION WITH RESPECT TO MY OBLIGATION ‑​MAYBE IT IS JUST MY OBLIGATION TO MYSELF ‑‑ TO APPLY TO THE COURT OF APPEALS TO REMAND THE MATTER.

MR. FINNEGAN: I WOULD ONLY POINT OUT THAT AT

THE TIME WHEN YOUR HONOR AFFIRMED THE CONVICTION BY .~IAG~STRATEi

BURNETT, YOU SAW NO REASON FOR A CHANGE OF ‑​

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND THAT.

MR. FINNEGAN: SO I WOULD AGP.EE THAT AN EX‑LANimTON WOULD COMPLETE THE RECORD, AND YOUR HONOR SHOULD STRI\7E TO DO THAT.

THE COURT: AL_ RIGHT. THANK YOU.

MR. FINNEGAN: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: THANK YOU, MR. r NNEGAN.

I WANT TO SAY TO YOU AND TO THE OFFICERS THAT DON'T rIND THIS EASY.

MR. FINNEGAN: Tm ~ Nom AN EASY ‑​

THE COURT:

T m ~ — I; `: m t ‑ ~\ EA S

r‑.! 5 IS Nom Iraq‑ ENFGP.C=M~_N'~

Thomas Cocos K. Den Douglas

O`llcial Court Repor'.rr

~06 Unlted S'—t~s Coors ldous​

TH_a

SI R.

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND, BUT I CAN REQUEST THE COURT OF APPEALS TO REMAND IT.

MR. FINNEGAN: YES. I WOULD SUGGEST THAT IT WOULD HAVE TO BE DONE IN ORDER FOR YOUR HONOR TO TAKE ANY OTHER ACTION, OTHER THAN THE TAKING OF EVIDENCE ON THIS PARTICULAR DAY.

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND THAT. THE QUESTION IS WHETHER YOU HAVE A POSITION WITH RESPECT TO MY OBLIGATION ~~ MAYBE IT IS JUST MY OBLIGATION TO MYSELF ~~ TO APPLY TO THE COURT OF APPEALS TO REMAND THE MATTER.

MR. FINNEGAN: I WOULD ONLY POINT OUT THAT AT

THE TIME WHEN YOUR HONOR AFFIRMED THE CONVICTION BY MAGISTRATE

BURNETT, YOU SAW NO REASON FOR A CHANGE OF ~​

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND THAT.

MR. FINNEGAN: SO I WOULD AGREE THAT AN EX?~AN^~.TION ;1OULD COMPLETE THE RECORD, AND YOUR HONOR SHOUT C STRI\TE TO DO THAT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU.

MR. FINNEGAN: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: THANK YOU/ MR. .‑.NNEGAN.

I WANT TO SAY TO YOU AND TO THE OFFICERS THAT I DON t T r IND THIS EASY.

MR. FINNEGAN: Am I_ NOT AN EASY ~~

THE COURT: T‑ ! 5 ~ 5 NOT LAh‑ ENFOP.‑EM2ENT.

Thomas Toros K. Den Dourlan

OEric; ‑ l Court Reporter

06 United Alleles Court House
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